Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 6:22 AM

To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS

Cc: Bane, Robert - FSIS,; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Clarkson, Robert - FSIS
Subject: RE: Horse update

Good Morning Dr. Gilmore,
| reviewed my contacts this morning and | can report that the status of Rains Natural Meats has not changed
since our last contact. They have not contacted FSIS personnel that | am aware of and | have to assume they are

somewhat patiently waiting for our return and final walk-through., My travels today will take me past their ranch and |
will report any activity that | observe. Thank You.

Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager

United States Department of Agriculture
Springdale District Office

4700 South Thompson

Bidg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764
eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov
Phone-479-751-8412

Notice—Privileged Communications: This transmission {and/or the documents accompanying it) may contain
confidential information belonging to the sender. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named in the distribution. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by telephone to arrange for the return or destruction of the
documents.

From: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 7:34 PM
To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Subject: Re: Horse update

Thanks Eric.

----- Original Message -----

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 10:30 PM
To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS

Subject: Re: Horse update

Yes sir,

There have been no changes to the status of Rains Natural Meats since our last communication.
Eric Thompson
Sent from my BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----
From: Gilmore, Keith - FS!IS
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Sent; Tuesday, May 14, 2013 08:57 PM
To: McKean, Jennifer - FSIS; York, Randy - FSIS; Thompson, Eric - FSIS
Subject: Horse update

| need to get an update on any new news from the horse plants tomorrow by noon please. Special request.
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